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Vogel, Miriam (ODAG) 

From:  Vogel,  Miriam  (ODAG) 

Sent:  Friday,  February 19,  2010 1:35  PM 


To:  Monaco,  Lisa  (ODAG);  Libin,  Nancy C.  (ODAG);  Burrows,  Charlotte 


Cc:  Luck,  Stacey (ODAG) 

Subject:  FW:  URGENT - SHORT DEADLINE  LRM  [JDB-111-43]  JUSTICE/ODNI  Letter  on  USA 

PATRIOT Act Provisions Extension (particularly S 1692) 

Attachments:  AG-DNI  to Reid-Pelosi  re  PAT Act_18 Feb 10_final.doc 

FYI, I spoke with Margaret and let her know that this would have likely been included in OLA's weekly report (which was 

not submitted this week), or perhaps OLPs', but I wanted to ensure this had come to your attention as well. 

From: Richardson, Margaret 

S nt: Friday, February 19, 2010 1:27 PM 

To: Vogel, Miriam (ODAG) 

Subj ct: FW: URGENT - SHORT DEADLINE LRM [JDB-111-43] JUSTICE/ODNI Letter on USA PATRIOT Act Provisions 

Extension (particularly S 1692) 

Do you know who could have let us know about this? 

From: Kimball, Astri B. ] 

S nt: Friday, February 19, 2010 12:26 PM 
(b) (6)

To: Richardson, Margaret 

Subj ct: FW: URGENT - SHORT DEADLINE LRM [JDB-111-43] JUSTICE/ODNI Letter on USA PATRIOT Act Provisions 

Extension (particularly S 1692) 

Hi- It would be great to get this kind ofthing in the weekly. Thanks! Have a good weekend 

From: Burnim, John D. 

S nt: Friday, February 19, 2010 11:08 AM 

To: 'DEFENSE'; 'DHS'; 'ODNI'; 'STATE'; 'JUSTICE' 

Cc: Kosiak, Steve; Peroff, Kathleen; Siclari, Mary Jo; Daniel, J. Michael; Hoff, Joanne Cianci; Johnson, Kim A.; Briggs, 

Xavier; Haun, David J.; Boden, James; Costello, Daniel J.; Page, Benjamin J.; Mertens, Steven M.; Suh, Stephen; Bansal, 

Preeta D.; Bershteyn, Boris; Aitken, Steven D.; Fisher, Alyssa D.; DL-NSC-Legal Advisor; Penn, Steve; DeRosa, Mary B.; 

DL-WHO-WHGC-LRM; Meltzer, Daniel; Gottlieb, Michael J.; DL-OVP-LRM; Oleske, James M. (b)(6), (7)(C) per FBI ; Kang, 

Christopher D.; Samuels, Jonathan D.; Jukes, James J.; Green, Richard E.; Burnim, John D.; Legaspi, M. Bryan; Simms, 

Angela M.; Stoneman, Shelly O.; DL-NSC-Intelligence Programs; Bhowmik, Rachana; Ventura, Alexandra; Kimball, Astri 

B.; Eltrich, Katherine A.; 'Kushner, Todd A'; Nabors, Robert L. 

Subj ct: URGENT - SHORT DEADLINE LRM [JDB-111-43] JUSTICE/ODNI Letter on USA PATRIOT Act Provisions 

Extension (particularly S 1692) 

FIRM DEADLINE: 2 PM Friday, February 19, 2010 

Your response is needed by the deadline above. This le ter has been pre coordinat  h many ofted wit  he 

reviewers, consequent  he le t  ha t  er may bely OMB/LRD is running a FINAL check oft  er so t  his le t  

cleared and signed today. Thanks. 

Document ID: 0.7.10663.9665 
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LRM  ID: JDB-111-4  

EXECUTIVE  OFFICE  OF  THE  PRESIDENT  

OFFICE  OF  MANAGEMENT  AND  BUDGET  

LEGISLATIVE  REFERRAL  MEMORANDUM  

Friday,  February  19,  2010  

TO: Legislative  Liaison  Officer  - See  Distribution  

FROM: BURNIM,  JOHN  (for)  Assistant  Director  for  Legislative  Reference  

SUBJECT: LRM [JDB-111-43]  JUSTICE  Letter on  USA PATRIOT  Act Provisions  Extension  (particularly S  

1692)  

OMB  CONTACT: BURNIM,  JOHN  

E-Mai  (b) (6)
PHONE (b) (6) 

FAX  (b) (6)

In  accordance  with OMB  Circular A-19,  OMB  requests  the  views  ofyour agency  on  the  above  subject before  

advising  on  its  relationship  to  the  program ofthe  President.  By the  deadline  above,  please  reply by  e-mail  or  

telephone,  using  the  OMB  Contact  information  above.  

Thank  you.  

Document  ID:  0.7.10663.9665  
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Lewis,  Aaron  (OAG)  

From:   Lewis,   Aaron   (OAG)  

Sent:   Monday,   July 26,   2010 4:51   PM  

To:   Richardson,   Margaret  

Subject:   Fw:   UPR report -- timeline for  review  

Attachments:   UPR draft 07-24-10 from  State.doc  

Importance:   High  

FYI  regarding  the  international  relations  portfolio.  Let's  discuss  this.  

Aaron  

From:  Fernandes, Julie (CRT)  

To:  Lewis, Aaron (OAG);  Hirsch, Sam Greenfeld, Helaine;  Burrows, Charlotte;  Higginbotham, Ryan K (OLP);  Swartz,  ;  

Bruce (CRM)  

C : Stevens, Karen L (CRT);  an, Eve (CRT);  Perez,  as E (CRT);  Bagenstos, Sam  (CRT)  Lieberm  Thom  uel  

Sent:  Mon Jul 26 15:37:11 2010  

Subje t: UPR report  tim  -- eline for review  

All:  

The following is the schedule for review and clearance of the UPR report that we received from State at the end of last  

week.  

(b)(5) per State

We (in CRT) are reviewing the draft for tone, voice, and length, as well as content.  As part of this initial round of  

review it would bemost helpful if anyonewith substantive comments send them to me and Karen Stevens (copied  

above) by COBWednesday.  As noted in the timeline, wewill all have another chance to review the document during  

the inter-agency process, and again during the final AG approval process.  

Please let me know if you have any concerns.  

Thanks!  

Document  ID:  0.7.10663.21727  


























  

Julie  

Julie   .  Fernandes  
Deputy  Assistant  Attorney  General  
Civil  Rights  Division  
U.S.  Departmentof Justice  
(b) (6) (tel.)  
(20  293  (fax)2)  514-0  
(b) (6)

Document  ID:  0.7.10663.21727  
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